

PCC / Chief Constable Weekly Meeting

Open Minutes 16 May 2023

Meeting Record:

| Chair | Emma Daniell (DPCC) |
|-------------------------|--|
| Police and Crime | Attendees: Emma Daniell (DPCC), Polly Reed (CE) |
| Commissioner | Apologies: Philip Seccombe TD (PCC) |
| | Minutes : Esther Ion |
| Warwickshire Police | Attendees: Debbie Tedds (CC), Alex-Franklin-Smith (DCC), |
| | Apologies: |
| Date of Next Meeting | 23.05.2023 |

Actions and Matters Arising

| Reference | Discussion | Action |
|---------------|--|--------|
| 01/16/05/2023 | Thank you Email | |
| | DPCC raised a thank you email had been received by a member of the public praising to police officers who had helped preventing him from taking his own life. | |

| CC asked for Esther Ion to forward the email to Staff Officer Charlie Naughton. | ACTION |
|---|--------|
| | |

Matters raised by Warwickshire Police

| Reference | Discussion | Action |
|---------------|--|--------|
| 02/16/05/2023 | Operational Matters | |
| | DCC updated on what had taken place over the last week and advised on intelligence received in relation to a few events in the coming week and what current plans are being worked on to manage this. | |
| 03/16/05/2023 | Police Officer Starting Pay | |
| | CC advised of changes to the starting pay for police officers taking place as of the 1 st of June 2023. A further conversation was had around this. | |
| 04/16/05/2023 | PEQF | |
| | CC asked the CEX for an update. | |
| 05/16/05/2023 | OP Safeguard | |
| | CC updated that as of the 23 rd of May 2023 OP Safeguard will be finished and 14 days' notice has been given. | |

Matters raised by the PCC

| Reference | Discussion | Action |
|---------------|---|--------|
| 06/16/05/2023 | Operation MILLE | |
| | DPCC asked for an update on this SOC operation. | |
| 07/16/05/2023 | HMIC report | |
| | DPCC asked the CC for her thoughts around the national vetting report that landed last week and specifically the analysis of Warwickshire Police. CC noted that this snapshot relates to February | |

| | - | |
|---------------|--|--|
| | 2023 and lots of activity has taken place about this. CC is confident the matters are being addressed. | |
| 08/16/05/2023 | Richard Woodcock, Warwickshire Constabulary History Society Chair & Archivist – History of the Force | |
| | DPCC mentioned that the PCC has been contacted about this project. | |
| 09/16/05/2023 | Woodland Police Headquarters | |
| | A conversation was had around this. | |
| 10/16/05/2023 | Car Parking – Leek Wootton | |
| | DPCC asked on behalf of the PCC for an update. | |
| 11/16/05/2023 | Naloxone | |
| | DPCC asked for an update following on from last week's discussion. | |
| 12/16/05/2023 | Promotion Board | |
| | DPCC asked for an update. | |
| 13/16/05/2023 | DPIA's | |
| | A conversation took place around this. | |
| 14/16/05/2023 | APCC National 'Lessons Leant' Session with Devon & Cornwall following Plymouth Mass Shooting | |
| | DPCC and CEX attended an APCC session lead by D&C PCC, which yielded some interesting content. | |

Upcoming Meetings and Events

| Reference | Discussion | Action |
|-----------|------------|--------|
| | | |